LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA
COMMISSION CHAMBERS
June 24, 2014

1. 9:00am Agenda and Consent Agenda
Tobacco Licenses, Montgomery Sportsman Trap Range Gambling Exempt Permit,
Minutes and Summary Minutes for June 14, 2014 and June 17, 2014, Future

Meetings
2. 9:05am Unimin Annual Report
3. 9:20 AM Kathy Brockway, Zoning Administrator

Conditional Use Permits: Veroeven, Vail, Valiant/Thompson, Lake Emily Lake
Association/Lake & Links Homeowners Association

4, 9:30 am Reconvene Board of Appeal and Equalization (20 Minutes)

5. 9:50 AM Human Resources (5 min.)

6. Darrell Pettis- County Administrator / Engineer Items

7. German Jefferson Sewer District Work Session - Following the Regular Board
Meeing

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 1/ 39



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 24, 2014
Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00am Agenda and Consent Agenda

Tobacco Licenses, Montgomery Sportsman Trap Range Gambling Exempt Permit, Minutes and
Summary Minutes for June 14, 2014 and June 17, 2014, Future Meetings

Staff Contact:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 2/ 39



Tobacco Licenses 2014-15

Vet's Super America, Le Sueur

Genesis Cenex, Le Center

Valley Lanes dba The Bar, Le Sueur
Casey's General Store #2570, Waterville
Casey's General Store #2589, Elysian

Casey's General Store #2401, Le Center

Holiday Stationstore # 233, Le Sueur

Mac's Green Mill Bar, Le Sueur
Phil Mart, Waterville

Davis Marketplace, Waterville
Rademacher Foods of Le Sueur
Rademacher Foods of Le Center
Le Center Municipal Liquor Store
Little Dandy, Le Center

Beer Oil and Tire, Le Center
Scoop's Liquor, Le Sueur
Denny's Bar, Inc., Waterville
The Liquor Hole, Inc., Kilkenny

J & L Bottles, Inc., Waterville
The Pit Stop, Elysian

Froggy's Liquor Store, Le Sueur
Kamp Dells, Waterville

Hobber’s, St. Peter

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 3/ 39



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 4/ 39



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
June 14, 2014

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Saturday, June 14,
2014 at 9:45 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota. Those members present were:
David Gliszinski, Joe Connolly, John King, Lance Wetzel and Steve Rohlfing. Also present was
Carol Blaschko.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel, the Board unanimously approved the agenda for
the business of the day and the following consent agenda.

e Approved the Minutes from June 3, 2014

e Repair request: Shawn Onken, Le Sueur-Rice Jt Ditch #5

Rebecca Osland from the Kilkenny Parks Club Ride, gave an update on their ATV run on
August 9", with the ride starting at 12:30 and going 37 miles.

At 10:00 a.m., the Chair recessed the regular meeting for the Board of Equalization.
At 10:25 a.m. the Chair reconvened the regular meeting.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned
until Tuesday, June 17% at 9:00 am.

ATTEST:
Le Sueur County Finance Director Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 5/ 39



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
June 14, 2014

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Saturday, June 14,
2014 at 9:45 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota. Those members present were:
David Gliszinski, Joe Connolly, John King, Lance Wetzel and Steve Rohlfing. Also present was
Carol Blaschko.
e The Board unanimously approved the agenda for the business of the day and the following
consent agenda. (Connolly-Wetzel)

e Approved the Minutes from June 3, 2014

e Repair request: Shawn Onken, Le Sueur-Rice Jt Ditch #5

®Rebecca Osland from the Kilkenny Parks Club Ride, gave an update on their ATV run on
August 9, with the ride starting at 12:30 and going 37 miles.

® At 10:00 a.m., the Chair recessed the regular meeting for the Board of Equalization.

® At 10:25 a.m. the Chair reconvened the regular meeting.

o The Board adjourned until Tuesday, June 17" at 9:00 am. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST:
Le Sueur County Finance Director Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 6/ 39



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Appeal and Equalization Meeting
Saturday, June 14, 2014

The Le Sueur County Board of Equalization met in special session on Saturday, Junel4, 2014 at
10:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota. Those members present were: David
Gliszinski, Joe Connolly, John King, Lance Wetzel, Steve Rohlfing, and Pam Simonette. Also
present were Shayne Bender and Carol Blaschko.

Finance Director Carol Blaschko called the 2014 Board of Equalization to order and issued the
oath to the Equalization Board.

Finance Director Blaschko then called for nominations for Chairman. (3 times) Commissioner
Connolly nominated Rohlfing for Chairman, seconded by Wetzel.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, nominations ceased and
Rohlfing was elected Chairman of the 2014 of the Board of Equalization.

Commissioner Wetzel nominated Connolly for Vice Chairman, seconded by King. (3 times)

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, nominations ceased
and Connolly was elected Vice Chair of the 2014 Board of Equalization.

Shayne Bender, County Assessor gave an overview of the process and the work that has been
done in his office to prepare for the 2014 Board of Equalization. After this discussion, the Chair
called for presentations by those in attendance.

The following individuals appeared before the Board:
1. Connie Brastad, Montgomery Township (5 pieces)

Having no other persons to come before the Board, on motion by King, seconded by Wetzel,
and unanimously approved, the Board of Equalization was recessed until Tuesday, June 24
2014 at 9:30 a.m.

ATTEST:

Le Sueur County Finance Director Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 7 /39



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Appeal and Equalization Meeting
Saturday, June 14, 2014

The Le Sueur County Board of Equalization met in special session on Saturday, Junel4,
2014 at 10:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota. Those members present
were: David Gliszinski, Joe Connolly, John King, Lance Wetzel, Steve Rohlfing, and
Pam Simonette. Also present were Shayne Bender and Carol Blaschko.
Finance Director Carol Blaschko called the 2014 Board of Equalization to order and
issued the oath to the Equalization Board.
Finance Director Blaschko then called for nominations for Chairman. (3 times)
Commissioner Connolly nominated Rohlfing for Chairman, seconded by Wetzel.
Nominations ceased and Rohlfing was elected Chairman of the 2014 of the Board of
Equalization. (King-Gliszinski)
Commissioner Wetzel nominated Connolly for Vice Chairman, seconded by King. (3
times)
Nominations ceased and Connolly was elected Vice Chair of the 2014 Board of
Equalization. (Gliszinski-Wetzel)
Shayne Bender, County Assessor gave an overview of the process and the work that has
been done in his office to prepare for the 2014 Board of Equalization. After this
discussion, the Chair called for presentations by those in attendance.
The following individuals appeared before the Board:
Connie Brastad, Montgomery Township (5 pieces)
The Board of Equalization was recessed until Tuesday, June 24, 2014 at 9:30 a.m.
(King-Wetzel)
ATTEST:
Le Sueur County Finance Director Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County

Board Meeting - 6/24/2014

Page 8/ 39



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
June 17,2014

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, June 17, 2014
at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota. Those members present were: Steve
Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Also present were
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the
consent agenda:

e Approved the Ditch Repair Request for County Ditch #53.

Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human
Services Report. This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support,
Family Services, and Mental Health.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board authorized the
purchase of a Cell Phone Booster from Technical Solutions in the amount of $2,319.69

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved
and authorized the Chair to sign the Notice of Funds Available 2014-#2 for Minnesota Valley
Action Council for MFIP/DWP in the amount of $4,982.

Greg Ous, Mn DOT District Engineer and Gordy Reigenscheid, Mn DOT District State Aid
Engineer appeared before the Board to discuss upcoming State Road Projects and to seek input
from the Board.

Nancy Domonoske, Extension Office appeared before the Board to introduce Gabby Ryan, the 4-
H summer intern.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with several items for
discussion and approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board accepted the
resignation request from Gabriel Kerkaert, part time Deputy in the Sheriff's Office, effective
June 16, 2014.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the
vacation donation request from Employee #1664 to receive donated vacation/comp time hours.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 9/ 39



On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board authorized the
request for vacation and/or compensatory time donations from employees for the sick leave

account.

Justin Lutterman, GIS Department appeared before the Board with one request for approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the

purchase of Pictometry Connect CA-50 in the amount of $1,500.
Shirley Krenik, President of Chapter appeared before the Board.
Due to pending legal action, no public comments were given.

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the following cases and

claims were approved:

Financial:

$ 38,376.30

Social Services: $246,417.31

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the following

claims were approved for payment:

Warrant #

31960
31965
31969
31973
31979
31982
31987
31993
31995
32008
32010
32011
32018
32030
32031
32034
32039
32051
32058
32077
32079
32080
32084

Vendor Name

A’Viands

American Engineering Testing
Baker, Tilly, Virchow & Krause, LLP
Beehive Industries

Bolton & Menk Inc.

Caption Minnesota Inc.
Christian, Keogh, Moran & King
Department of Corrections STS
Diamond Mowers Inc.

Genesis

GovConnection Inc.

Greg’s Auto LLC

Huckle Media, LLC

Kronos

Lake Region Life

Richard Lea

M-R Sign Co. Inc.

Nuss Truck & Equipment
Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc.
Safety Signs

Schwickert’s Tecta America LLC
S.E.H. Inc.

S.M. C. Co. Inc.

Amount

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

8,179.25
4,599.00
5,439.00
3,600.00
31,707.33
4,087.80
2,207.69
14,538.94
2,287.63
5,173.08
2,620.14
2,082.14
2,223.61
3,000.00
4,662.00
2,227.50
5,468.01
3,041.38
4,645.60
4,916.00
2,550.00
19,239.10
2,238.07

Le Sueur County

Board Meeting - 6/24/2014

Page 10/ 39



32092
32093
32096
32099
32105
32112

Technical Solutions of Madison Lake Inc.

Thermo Dynamics
Tim Kelly

Traxler Construction
Uniforms Unlimited
Wenck Associates Inc.

131 Claims paid less than $2,000.00:
29 Claims paid more than $2,000.00:
160 Total all claims paid:

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned

until Tuesday, June 24th at 9:00 am.

ATTEST:

$
$
$
$
$
$

4,850.70
3,000.00
3,557.50
2,127.62
2,885.94
11,874.60

$ 37,409.51
$169,029.63
$206,439.14

Le Sueur County Administrator

Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County

Board Meeting - 6/24/2014

Page 11/ 39



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
June 17, 2014
e The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, June 17,
2014 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota. Those members present were:
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Also present were
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian.
eThe Board approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Connolly-Wetzel)
e The Board approved the consent agenda: (King-Gliszinski)
e Approved the Ditch Repair Request for County Ditch #53.
e The Board authorized the purchase of a Cell Phone Booster from Technical Solutions in the
amount of $2,319.69 (King-Connolly)
eThe Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the Notice of Funds Available 2014-#2
for Minnesota Valley Action Council for MFIP/DWP in the amount of $4,982. (Wetzel-
Gliszinski)
eNancy Domonoske, Extension Office appeared before the Board to introduce Gabby Ryan, the
4-H summer intern.
eThe Board accepted the resignation request from Gabriel Kerkaert, part time Deputy in the
Sheriff's Office, effective June 16, 2014. (Connolly-Wetzel)
eThe Board approved the vacation donation request from Employee #1664 to receive donated
vacation/comp time hours. (Gliszinski-King)
e The Board authorized the request for vacation and/or compensatory time donations from
employees for the sick leave account. (Wetzel-King)
eThe Board approved the purchase of Pictometry Connect CA-50 in the amount of $1,500.
(King-Gliszinski)
e The following cases and claims were approved: (King-Wetzel)
o Financial: $ 38,376.30
o Social Services: $246,417.31

oOn motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the following
claims were approved for payment: (Connolly-Gliszinski)

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

31960 A’Viands $ 8,179.25
31965 American Engineering Testing $ 4,599.00
31969 Baker, Tilly, Virchow & Krause, LLP $ 5,439.00
31973 Beehive Industries $ 3,600.00
31979 Bolton & Menk Inc. $ 31,707.33
31982 Caption Minnesota Inc. $ 4,087.80
31987 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $ 2,207.69
31993 Department of Corrections STS $ 14,538.94
31995 Diamond Mowers Inc. $ 2,287.63
32008 Genesis $ 5,173.08
32010 GovConnection Inc. $ 2,620.14
32011 Greg’s Auto LLC $ 2,082.14
32018 Huckle Media, LLC $ 2,223.61
32031 Lake Region Life $ 4,662.00
32034 Richard Lea $ 2,227.50
32039 M-R Sign Co. Inc. $ 5,468.01

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 12/ 39



32051 Nuss Truck & Equipment

32058 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc.
32077 Safety Signs

32079 Schwickert’s Tecta America LLC
32080 S.E.H. Inc.

32084 S.M. C. Co. Inc.

32092 Technical Solutions of Madison Lake Inc.
32093 Thermo Dynamics

32096 Tim Kelly

32099 Traxler Construction

32105 Uniforms Unlimited

32112 Wenck Associates Inc.

131 Claims paid less than $2,000.00:
29 Claims paid more than $2,000.00:

160 Total all claims paid:

e The Board adjourned until Tuesday, June 24th at 9:00 am. (Connolly-King)

ATTEST:

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

3,041.38
4,645.60
4,916.00
2,550.00
19,239.10
2,238.07
4,850.70
3,000.00
3,557.50
2,127.62
2,885.94
11,874.60
37,409.51

$169,029.63
$206,439.14

o Le Sueur County Administrator

Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County

Board Meeting - 6/24/2014

Page 13/ 39



Future Meetings

June 19,2014 Board of Adjustment Meeting —7:00pm — Environmental Building
June 24, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

June 24, 2014 Reconvene Board of Appeal and Equalization, 9:30am

July 1, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

July 4, 2014 HOLIDAY — OFFICES CLOSED

July 8, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

July 15, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

July 15, 2014 Le-Sueur-Waseca Community Health Board Meeting, 1:30pm - Waterville
July 22, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

July 29, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

August 5, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

November 18, 2014 Le-Sueur-Waseca Community Health Board Meeting, 1:30pm - Waterville

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 14/ 39



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 24, 2014
Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05am Unimin Annual Report

Staff Contact:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 15/ 39



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 24, 2014
Board Meeting

Item 3

9:20 AM Kathy Brockway, Zoning Administrator

Conditional Use Permits: Veroeven, Vail, Valiant/Thompson, Lake Emily Lake Association/Lake & Links
Homeowners Association

Staff Contact:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 16/ 39



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.
LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
June 12, 2014

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jeanne Doheny, Don Rynda, Chuck Retka, Steve Olson, Doug Krenik,
Pam Tietz

MEMBERS ABSENT: Don Reak, Betty Bruzek, Al Gehrke, Shirley Katzenmeyer
OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Commissioners: Connolly, Wetzel, & Rohlfing
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

ITEM #1: JOHN VEROEVEN, (APPLICANT/OWNER); MANKATO MN: Requests that the
County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 6 cubic
yards of material in the bluff for the construction of stairways in a Recreational Residential “RR” District
and a Flood Fringe “FF” Overlay District on a Recreational Development “RD” Lake, Lake Jefferson.
Property is located at Lot 5, Block 1, Kluntz Lakewood Knoll Subdivision, Section 1, Cleveland Township.

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. John Veroeven was present for application.

TOWNSHIP: Kathy Brockway read email into the record from Susan Ely, Cleveland Township Clerk
DNR: no comments LETTERS: none

PUBLIC COMMENT: none

Discussion was held regarding: lot is presently being used for recreational purposes, would like to have a
safer access to the lake, has a dock and boat, no tree removal, only material movement is for step
placement, landscape around steps, small amount of vegetation removal, steps are screened from public
view, plans to build a single family dwelling in about 5 years, characteristics of neighborhood, consistent
with neighbors slope.

Findings by majority roll call vote:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.  Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the

area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space
to serve the proposed use. Agreed

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes,
dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control
lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring
properties will result. Agreed

Motion was made by Doug Krenik to approve the application as written. Seconded by Chuck Retka.
Motion approved. Motion carried.

ITEM #2: LINDEN VAIL, (APPLICANT/OWNER); WATERVILLE MN: Requests that the
County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 1409 cubic yards of
material for the construction of a ravine stabilization project in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 17/ 39



a Recreational Development Lake, Lake Sakatah. Property is located at Lots 1, 2, 3, & 4, Vail’s Estate on
Lake Sakatah, Section 24, Waterville Township.

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. Hugh Valiant, Val Vail, and Curt Kloss were present
for application.

Discussion was held regarding: New information received from the SWCD Engineer today (June 12, 2014)
in regards to the application, therefore, staff is recommending the application be tabled as the Planning
Commission nor the applicants had time

Val Vail, the parents were not notified of the changes from the SWCD Engineer. Val Vail was notified by
the consultant Hugh Valiant of the proposed changes by the SWCD Engineer.

Motion was made by Chuck Retka to table the application. Seconded by Doug Krenik. Motion approved.
Motion carried.

ITEM #3: HUGH VALIANT, (APPLICANT); WATERVILLE MN, GWENDOLYN
THOMPSON, (OWNER), SPRING LAKE MN: Request that the County grant a Conditional Use
Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 154 cubic yards of material in the shore impact zone for
a shoreline stabilization project in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development
“RD” Lake, Lake Washington. Property is located at Lot 7, Gurnis Lakers Haven, Section 18, Kasota
Township.

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. Hugh Valiant was present for application.

TOWNSHIP: Kasota Township notified =~ DNR: No Comments LETTERS: Lauren Klement, LSC
Resource Specialist

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

Discussion was held rearding: remove the existing steel retaining wall, restoring the shoreline,
improvement to the lake, consistent with DNR regulations, land is eroding behind the existing retaining
wall, safety issues, small sand blanket, timeframe for construction mid-September, will take about 2 weeks
to complete the project, slope will not exceed 3:1, will match up with the neighbors lot.

Findings by majority roll call vote:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. =AGREED

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the
area. AGREED

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being
provided. AGREED

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and
loading space to serve the proposed use. AGREED

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes,
dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control
lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring
properties will result. AGREED

Motion was made by Doug Krenik to approve the application with the condition that appropriate DNR
permits be obtained. Seconded by Steve Olson. Motion approved. Motion carried.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 18/ 39



ITEM #4: LAKE EMILY LAKE ASSOCIATION, (APPLICANT), LAKE & LINKS
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION (OWNERS), ST. PETER MN:, Request that the County grant a
Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of 561 cubic yards of material for the
construction of a rain garden in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development
“RD” Lake, Lake Emily. Property is located at the Outlot of Lakes and Links Subdivision, Section 26,
Kasota Township.

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. Ken Britz, President of Homeowners Association,
Hugh Valiant (consultant) and Curt Kloss (Engineer) were present for application.

TOWNSHIP: contacted the Kasota Township Board DNR: no comments LETTERS: Lauren Klement
LSC Resource Specialist (see file).

PUBLIC COMMENT: Paul Schwichtenberg,discussed maintenance agreement requirements,
establishment of plants.

Discussion was held regarding: proposing to construct a rain garden in order to control stormwater runoff
to the lake, 18 lot owners within the development each own 1/18 of the lot, dock will be placed off to the
side of the lot for lake access, walkway not a road, property owners share in the maintenance of the lot,
discussion regarding the existing tile/culverts, rainfall events, connection to the existing tile will be with a
Y and not a T, Y connect will allow for a better flow, very little debris on the lot, should not present any
maintenance issues, improvement to the water quality, plant care, funding, active homeowners group,
therefore, maintenance and plant care4 will not be an issue.

Findings by majority roll call vote:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. Agreed.

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the
area. Agreed.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed.

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and
loading space to serve the proposed use. Agreed

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise
and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs
and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

Agreed.

Motion was made by Pam Tietz to approve the application with the condition that the Homeowners
Association provides a maintenance agreement to the LSC Resource Specialist for approval. Seconded by
Don Rynda Motion approved. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Pam Tietz to approve the minutes from the May 8, 2014 meeting by Seconded by
Steve Olson. Motion approved. Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Chuck Retka. Seconded by Don Rynda Motion approved. Motion carried.
Meeting Adjourned.
Respectfully submitted,

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 19/ 39



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

June 24, 2014
TO: LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
SUBJECT: “REQUEST FOR ACTION”

The Planning Commission recommends your action on the following items:

ITEM #1: JOHN VEROEVEN, (APPLICANT/OWNER); MANKATO MN: Requests that the
County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 6 cubic
yards of material in the bluff for the construction of stairways in a Recreational Residential “RR” District
and a Flood Fringe “FF” Overlay District on a Recreational Development “RD” Lake, Lake Jefferson.
Property is located at Lot 5, Block 1, Kluntz Lakewood Knoll Subdivision, Section 1, Cleveland Township.

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the attached findings for this request.

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application as written.

ITEM #2: HUGH VALIANT, (APPLICANT); WATERVILLE MN, GWENDOLYN
THOMPSON, (OWNER), SPRING LAKE MN: Request that the County grant a Conditional Use
Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 154 cubic yards of material in the shore impact zone for
a shoreline stabilization project in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development
“RD” Lake, Lake Washington. Property is located at Lot 7, Gurnis Lakers Haven, Section 18, Kasota
Township.

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the attached findings for this request.

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application with the following condition:

e Applicant is required to obtain the appropriate permits from the DNR prior to starting the project.

ITEM #4: LAKE EMILY LAKE ASSOCIATION, (APPLICANT), LAKE & LINKS
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION (OWNERS), ST. PETER MN:, Request that the County grant a
Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of 561 cubic yards of material for the
construction of a rain garden in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development
“RD” Lake, Lake Emily. Property is located at the Outlot of Lakes and Links Subdivision, Section 26,
Kasota Township.

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the attached findings for this request.
Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application with the following condition:

e The Homeowners Association shall provide a management plan to the LSC Resource Specialist
for approval.

ACTION: ITEM #1:
ITEM #2:
ITEM #3:
DATE:

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGNATURE:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 20/ 39



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS, JOHN VEROEVEN, (APPLICANT/OWNER); MANKATO MN: has applied for a Conditional
Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 6 cubic yards of material in the bluff for the
construction of stairways in a Recreational Residential “RR” District and a Flood Fringe “FF” Overlay District on a
Recreational Development “RD” Lake, Lake Jefferson. Property is located at Lot 5, Block 1, Kluntz Lakewood Knoll
Subdivision, Section 1, Cleveland Township.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on June 12, 2014, in
order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as provided by the
Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le Sueur
County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values
within the immediate vicinity.

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights
in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

WHEREAS, On June 24, 2014, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners
approved/denied the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by John Veroeven.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the June 24,
2014, Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general welfare of the citizens of
Le Sueur County.

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values
within the immediate vicinity.

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights
in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the above Findings
of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 6 cubic yards of material
in the bluff for the construction of stairways in a Recreational Residential “RR” District and a Flood Fringe “FF”
Overlay District on a Recreational Development “RD” Lake, Lake Jefferson is approved.

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 21/ 39



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS, HUGH VALIANT, (APPLICANT); WATERVILLE MN, GWENDOLYN THOMPSON,
(OWNER), SPRING LAKE MN: has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling
of 154 cubic yards of material in the shore impact zone for a shoreline stabilization project in a Recreational
Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development “RD” Lake, Lake Washington. Property is located at Lot 7,
Gurnis Lakers Haven, Section 18, Kasota Township.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on June 12, 2014, in
order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as provided by the
Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le Sueur
County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application with the following condition: Appropriate
DNR permits be obtained.

Due to the following findings:
1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate

vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values
within the immediate vicinity.

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights
in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

WHEREAS, On June 24, 2014, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners
approved the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by the HUGH VALIANT, (APPLICANT);
WATERVILLE MN, GWENDOLYN THOMPSON, (OWNER), SPRING LAKE MN.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the June 24,
2014, Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general welfare of the citizens of
Le Sueur County.

1. With the imposition of an appropriate condition as stated, the conditional use will not be injurious to
the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted,
nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.

2. With the imposition of an appropriate condition as stated, the establishment of the conditional use will
not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for
uses predominant in the area.

3. With the imposition of an appropriate condition as stated, adequate utilities, access roads, drainage
and other facilities have been or are being provided.

4.  With the imposition of an appropriate condition as stated, adequate measures have been or will be
taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will
constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no
disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the above Findings
of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 154 cubic yards of material in the shore
impact zone for a shoreline stabilization project in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational
Development “RD” Lake, Lake Washington. Property is located at Lot 7, Gurnis Lakers Haven, Section 18, Kasota
Township is approved with the following condition: Appropriate DNR permits be obtained.

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator DATE:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 22/ 39



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS, LAKE EMILY LAKE ASSOCIATION, (APPLICANT), LAKE & LINKS HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION (OWNERS), ST. PETER MN:, has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading,
excavating and filling of 561 cubic yards of material for the construction of a rain garden in a Recreational Residential
“RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” Lake, Lake Emily. Property is located at the Outlot of Lakes and
Links Subdivision, Section 26, Kasota Township.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on June 12, 2014, in
order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as provided by the
Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le Sueur
County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application with the condition that The Homeowners
Association shall provide a management plan to the LSC Resource Specialist for approval.

Due to the following findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values
within the immediate vicinity.

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights
in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

WHEREAS, On June 24, 2014, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners
approved the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by the LAKE EMILY LAKE ASSOCIATION,
(APPLICANT), LAKE & LINKS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION (OWNERS), ST. PETER MN:,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the June 24, Le
Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur
County.

1. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, the conditional use will not be injurious to the
use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor
substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.

2.  With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, the establishment of the conditional use will
not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for
uses predominant in the area.

3. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, and
other facilities have been or are being provided.

4.  With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, adequate measures have been or will be taken
to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will
constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no
disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the above Findings
of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of 561 cubic yards of material for the
construction of a rain garden in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” Lake,
Lake Emily. Property is located at the Outlot of Lakes and Links Subdivision, Section 26, Kasota Township is
approved with the condition that the Homeowners Association shall provide a management plan to the LSC Resource
Specialist for approval.

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator DATE:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 23/ 39



STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICANT/OWNER: JOHN VEROEVEN 911 ADDRESS: 26003 Island Road, Cleveland MN 56017
PROPETY LOCATION: Property is located at Lot 5, Block 1, Kluntz Lakewood Knoll Subdivision, Section 1, Cleveland Township.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: To allow grading, excavating, and filling of approximately 6 cubic yards of material in the bluff for the
construction of stairways in a Recreational Residential “RR” District and a Flood Fringe “FF” Overlay District on a Recreational Development “RD”
Lake, Lake Jefferson.

ZONING DISTRICT PURPOSES: The intent of the Recreational Residential (RR) District is to preserve areas which have natural
characteristics suitable for both passive and active recreational usage. Also, it is the intent of this district to manage areas suitable for residential
development of varying types, including permanent and seasonal housing. Some non-residential uses with minimal impacts on residential uses are
allowed if properly managed under conditional use procedures.

ZONING ORDINANCE SECTIONS: Section 6, Subdivision 5, Section 13, Subdivision 5(page 13-13), Section 13, Section 13.2,
(page 13-40 N), Section 21, (pages 21-2 thru 21-5)

DEFINITIONS: BLUFF - A topographic feature such as a hill, cliff, or embankment in which the slope rises at least fifteen (15) feet from the
toe of the bluff to the top of the bluff and the grade of the slope from the toe of the bluff to the top of the bluff averages 18 percent or greater. The
percent of the slope is defined as the change in elevation (rise) over a distance (run).

BLUFF, TOP - The top of the bluff shall be determined to the upper end of the highest ten (10) foot segment that exceeds eighteen (18) percent.

GOALS & POLICIES: Le Sueur County will adopt and enforce the following land use goals and policies to enhance land use regulation
efficiencies, use County resources to meet County residents’ needs, and protect County residents’ health, safety, and welfare.

Goal 2:  Le Sueur County should adopt and enforce land use goals and policies that conserve and restore its natural resources, bring protections to
the ecological systems of the natural environment, and prevent the premature development of natural resource areas.

Policy: Utilize shorelands on Recreational Development Lakes (RD) for housing, but with a focus on development design that protects the

resource.
SITE INFORMATION

LOCATION: Lot 5, Block 1, Kluntz Lakewood Knoll, Subdivision, Section 1, Cleveland Twp.
ZONING: Recreational Residential “RR”
GENERAL SITE
DESCRIPTION: Shoreland/platted subdivision
ACCESS: Existing
EXISTING LAND USE WITHIN % MILE:

North: Ag South:  Lake East: Wooded, Residential, Ag West: Residential, Wooded

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The applicant applied for a Conditional Use Permit in order to construct a stairway within the bluff to gain access to the lake. The applicant will place
approximately 66 steps made from 4’ railroad ties from the top of the slope to the bottom of the slope. They will be placed 1-1 ' feet apart on the
slope. The railroad ties will be nailed into place by '2” rebar, 2 ft long that will be drilled in the middle of the railroad tie. The steps will be located on
the slope where only a few trees will need to be removed to the ground level. The steps will be under tree canopy, which should be mostly hidden
from public view in the summer months.

TOWNSHIP BOARD NOTIFICATION

Contacted Susan Ely, Cleveland Township Clerk, via email on May 13, 2014.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 24/ 39



NATURAL RESOURCES INFORMATION

SHORELAND: The proposal is located within the Shoreland District.
WETLANDS: According to the National Wetlands Inventory, No wetlands located in the quarter-quarter section where the project
is proposed.

LAND USE APPLICATION PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

Name and Address of Applicant and Landowner: John Veroeven, 1047 E Main St. Mankato MN 56001
Legal Description- Attached
Environmental Impact- none
Adverse Impact on surrounding area-none
Stormwater runoff- none
Does any part of the project extend below the Original High Water Level- no
Wetland Impact — none
Slope Stability — will be an improvement

Certificate of Insurance- N/A

Meets all applicable state and federal regulations- yes

SITE PLAN

*rf'—ﬁw OF SL apr

CRe%Er S ECHT o~ Ji1@w
g7 R.RTIE STEF

\; ERCBNIRTIora OB TET,gm)

{ »
CROTE 5 gortiprd YiBum -mrm
FRoFPOSED LAKE ACCESS STEPS,

7 G e
K8, TiEz

B

L~ O { ToZ oF BLoe T )
STt FErICE. EROS omt CoriTigad.

—

e

2o Uiwioe X T2Lome = &

L ATER

L CUBIC wHMROS

LAVt B JEFTE R0

Le Sueur County

Board Meeting - 6/24/2014

Page 25/ 39



—

ECEIVE]
May 19 206 b
oo ”

Brojgef_tote;

Exeavation for the proposed
ok aceess slaps wil be less
than & cubiic yards, and na
rees remaual over 1" i,

SURVEYOR'S NOTE

The copoed fron pipes found alng lsland Read do
ot mathematically it with the copped fron ppes
tleng fhe side Bres of the lol for the record plat
of KLUNT'S LAKEWDOD KNOLL SECOND ADDITKON, The
monuments around Lot & appasr to be the eriginl
phat menuments, For the purpese of this aurey,
the erigingl iron pipes were held for delarmining
the kot Snes ond droinoge & utllity ensemante,

ATTACHMENTS |

Survey, Narrative, Site Sketch, Erosion Control Plan, Letter from Lauren Klement, LSC Resource Specialist

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CONSIDERATIONS |

The Planning Commission and staff shall consider possible adverse effects of the proposed conditional use and what additional
requirements may be necessary to reduce such adverse effects. Its judgment shall be based upon the following factors to include,
but not limited to:

1. Relationship to County plans.

2. The geographical area involved.

3. Whether such use will negatively affect surrounding properties in the area in which it is proposed.

4. The character of the surrounding area.

5. The demonstrated need for such use.

6. Whether the proposed use would cause odors, dust, flies, vermin, smoke, gas, noise, or vibration or would impose hazards to
life or property in the neighborhood.

7. Whether such use would inherently lead to or encourage disturbing influences in the neighborhood.

8. Whether stored equipment or materials would be screened and whether there would be continuous operation within the
visible range of surrounding residences.
9. Abatement of Environmental Hazards as regulated in this Ordinance
10. Other factors impacting the public health, safety and welfare.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 26/ 39



| PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FINDINGS

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, contained in this report, and as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning
Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:
(Please circle one for each item: Agree, Disagree, Not Applicable.)

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the
purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. A D
NA

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of
surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the arca. A D NA

3. The adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.
A D NA

4. The adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the
proposeduse. A D NA

5. The adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so

that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance
to neighboring properties will result. A’ D NA

COMMENTS:

Recommend (circle one) approval / denial / table / of Conditional Use Permit.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 27/ 39



STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICANT: HUGH VALAINT OWNER: GWENDOLYN THOMPSON
911 ADDRESS: 3714 Sioux Lane, Madison Lake MN 56063
PROPERTY LOCATION: Lot 7, Gurnis Lakers Haven, Section 18, Kasota Township.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 154 cubic yards of material in the shore impact zone for a
shoreline stabilization project in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on a Recreational Development “RD” Lake, Lake
Washington.

ZONING ORDINANCE SECTIONS: Section 13, (Pages 13-16 &13-17) Section 13.2, Section 21 (pages 21-2 thru 21-5)

ZONING DISTRICT PURPOSES: The intent of the Recreational Residential (RR) District is to preserve areas which have natural
characteristics suitable for both passive and active recreational usage. Also, it is the intent of this district to manage areas suitable for residential
development of varying types, including permanent and seasonal housing. Some non-residential uses with minimal impacts on residential uses are
allowed if properly managed under conditional use procedures.

GOALS & POLICIES: Le Sueur County will adopt and enforce the following land use goals and policies to enhance land use regulation
efficiencies, use County resources to meet County residents’ needs, and protect County residents’ health, safety, and welfare.

Goal 2: Le Sueur County should adopt and enforce land use goals and policies that conserve and restore its natural resources, bring protections to
the ecological systems of the natural environment, and prevent the premature development of natural resource areas.

Policy:  Utilize shorelands on Recreational Development Lakes (RD) for housing, but with a focus on development design that protects the

resource.
SITE INFORMATION

LOCATION: Lot 7, Gurnis Lakers Haven, Section 18, Kasota Township.
ZONING: Recreational Residential “RR”
GENERAL SITE
DESCRIPTION: Platted Subdivision/shoreland
ACCESS: Existing
EXISTING LAND USE WITHIN Y4 MILE:

North: Residential South: Residential

East: Wetlands West:  Lake Washington

| BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

See attached narrative

| TOWNSHIP BOARD NOTIFICATION |

Applicant contacted Joe Kienlen and Daren Biehn, Kasota Township on April 7, 2014.

| NATURAL RESOURCES INFORMATION |

SHORELAND: The proposal is located within the Shoreland District.
WETLANDS: According to the National Wetlands Inventory, Type 3 wetlands located in the quarter-quarter section where the
project is proposed.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 28/ 39



SITE PLAN

Key:

North 7\

Contour Line 0 —

Shoreland Impact Zone e e
N
Sand Blanket Area >\ O~

CIN

Native Buffer Planting Zone

o xo -

Silt Fence "~ ,

x 0 —Ww»

Property Line
OHW Elev98l  }
Septic Grinder Station S

® S o

i Sidewak [

Somr@ S -Tno S

Driveway

Patio Q
D

Porch

House :

Topsoil Stockpile O

| Rock Rip Rap 8&

Site Plan . Porch
Scale 1" = 25' / Existing Ground

085

<—— Undisturbed area 15 @ ——m8—— > Fill to be removed

| Lake
1 Proposed Grade not to exceed 3 to 1 slope / 984 Washington
OHW Elev 981

Native Buffer Planting Zone 15'

ECEIVE) | _
MAY 2 3 2014 l Fabric Tie-in Groove I
‘ Filter Fabri
BY: A2 | Cross Section Detail Hter Febric
e, | Scale 1" = 5' Existing Retaining Wall (to be removed)
AERIAL PHOTO

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 29/ 39



LAND USE APPLICATION PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

e  Name and Address of Applicant and Landowner: Hugh Valiant, 10475 440t Ave, Waterville MN 56096
=  Gwendolyn Thompson, 2509 Ocean Ave, Spring Lake NJ 07762
e  Legal Description- Attached
e  Environmental Impact- The project will improve the water quality
e Adverse Impact on surrounding area-Improvement
e  Stormwater runoff- A buffer will be established to treat stormwater runoff
e  Does any part of the project extend below the Original High Water Level- yes, an application will be submitted to the DNR for review &
permitting.
e  Wetland Impact — none
e  Slope Stability —Final grade will not exceed 3:1
e  Certificate of Insurance- Upon request
e Meets all applicable state and federal regulations- yes

| ATTACHMENTS |

Narrative, survey, erosion control plan, letter LSC Resource Specialist

| PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CONSIDERATIONS |

The Planning Commission and staft shall consider possible adverse effects of the proposed conditional use and what additional requirements may
be necessary to reduce such adverse effects. Its judgment shall be based upon the following factors to include, but not limited to:

1. Relationship to County plans.

2. The geographical area involved.

3. Whether such use will negatively affect surrounding properties in the area in which it is proposed.

4.  The character of the surrounding area.

5. The demonstrated need for such use.

6.  Whether the proposed use would cause odors, dust, flies, vermin, smoke, gas, noise, or vibration or would impose hazards to life or
property in the neighborhood.

7. Whether such use would inherently lead to or encourage disturbing influences in the neighborhood.

8. Whether stored equipment or materials would be screened and whether there would be continuous operation within the visible range of
surrounding residences.
9. Abatement of Environmental Hazards as regulated in this Ordinance
10.  Other factors impacting the public health, safety, and welfare.

Also, refer to Section 21 (pages 21-2 thru 21-5) for additional considerations within the Shoreland Districts

| PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FINDINGS
Based on the information submitted by the applicant, contained in this report, and as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance, the
following findings have been developed for this request:
(Please circle one for each item: Agree, Disagree, Not Applicable.)

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already
permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. A D NA

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant
property for uses predominant in the area. A D NA

3. The adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.
A D NA

4. The adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the proposed use.
A D NA

5. The adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of
these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties
will result. A D NA

Recommend (circle one) approval / denial / table / of Conditional Use Permit.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 30/ 39



STAFF REPORT

GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICANT: Lake Emily Lake Association OWNER: Lakes & Links Homeowners Association
PROPERTY LOCATION: Outlot A, Block 2 of Lakes and Links Subdivision, Section 26, Kasota Township.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: To allow grading, excavating and filling of 561 cubic yards of material for the construction of a rain
garden in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” Lake, Lake Emily.

ZONING ORDINANCE SECTIONS: Section 13, (Pages 13-16 &13-17) Section 13.2, Section 21 (pages 21-2 thru 21-5)

ZONING DISTRICT PURPOSES: The intent of the Recreational Residential (RR) District is to preserve areas which have
natural characteristics suitable for both passive and active recreational usage. Also, it is the intent of this district to manage areas
suitable for residential development of varying types, including permanent and seasonal housing. Some non-residential uses with
minimal impacts on residential uses are allowed if properly managed under conditional use procedures.

GOALS & POLICIES: Le Sueur County will adopt and enforce the following land use goals and policies to enhance land use
regulation efficiencies, use County resources to meet County residents’ needs, and protect County residents’ health, safety, and
welfare.

Goal 2: Le Sueur County should adopt and enforce land use goals and policies that conserve and restore its natural resources, bring
protections to the ecological systems of the natural environment, and prevent the premature development of natural resource
areas.

Policy:  Ultilize shorelands on Recreational Development Lakes (RD) for housing, but with a focus on development design that
protects the resource.

SITE INFORMATION

LOCATION: Outlot A, Block 2, Lakes and Links Subdivision, Section 26, Kasota Township
ZONING: Recreational Residential “RR”
GENERAL SITE
DESCRIPTION: Platted Subdivision/shoreland
ACCESS: N/A
EXISTING LAND USE WITHIN ¥ MILE:

North: Residential/Golf Course South: Lake Emily

East:  Residential/Golf Course West:  Residential/Lake Emily

| BACKGROUND INFORMATION |

See attached narrative

| TOWNSHIP BOARD NOTIFICATION |

The applicant notified Joe Kienlen, Kasota Township on April 11, 2014

| NATURAL RESOURCES INFORMATION |

SHORELAND: The proposal is located within the Shoreland District.
WETLANDS: According to the National Wetlands Inventory, No wetlands located in the quarter-quarter section where the project
is proposed.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 31/ 39



AERIAL PHOTO

SURVEY

—_ Marie Lan —
. o S
— ¥ 7 s 18 —3 € Proposed Tile
= ass _ F:’r/ ~Prop. Line
prop.Line | “le——— Prop. Line
- |y Frop. tne
|
- \ Rain Garden Kxcavation Limit
984
[§— 188 — \
Key:
North 7\ |&— 250 —]
Scale 1" = 25'
Contour Line <18 — )
Existing Tile / m
Proposed Tile s Collection Tile
Existing Tree
Topsoil Stockpile le—— 15 $\ /D PE—— N
'Access Path \ T ﬂb

4' wide Earthen Embankment

OutletTle —__

Native Planting Area - / ™ 6" wide emergency spillway

New Tile Connection @

982 —

Existing Tile Outlet PaN <~ Exisfing Ditch Scale 1" = 10"
9

RIp Rap Tile Outlet 2\ 72 _
Shorcland Impact Zone === # ==z + Rain Garden Detail Lake Emily  Elevation 972
9BO0—
w0 — ——  —— | Proposed Rain Garden 4 Earthen Embankment Blev:a73
R o e P S TR T -

Existing Tile — 8" of Topsol Flev 978

Existing Tile Outlet Dispersion Tiles (3)
—_— 978 — e Elev 977

24" Sand Bed
976 Elev 976

976 — ied Gravel
974 Elev 975
974 — \ -
Limit of Excavation  — Elev 974
Existing Ground >
SitFence  — North <— Coffection Tite (to remain undisturbed)  — \
— Iake Emily OHW 072 Rain Garden Cross Section —,ﬁ
/ Site Plan Lake Emily Elevation 972
. heeby centy ht i pan was eepard by me o e
Conservation Landscapes ot m;f;‘gm?g m“{mm“i:&'ji'b:’wé teors
. . iy s inger nir e s o e Seve o msts,
Lake Emilv Project kil TR R -

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 32/ 39



LAND USE APPLICATION PERFORMANCE STANDARDS

Name and Address of Applicant:Lake Emily Lake Association % Ken Britz
Landowner: Lake & Links Homeowners Association % Ken Britz

Legal Description- Attached

Environmental Impact-Project will improve weather quality in Lake Emily
Stormwater runoff- Project will reduce stormwater runoff

Does any part of the project extend below the Original High Water Level- no
Wetland Impact -No

Slope Stability — Stability will be enhanced by this project

Certificate of Insurance-upon request

Meets all applicable state and federal regulations — yes

| ATTACHMENTS |

Narrative, Survey, Erosion Control Plan, Letter from LSC Resource Specialist

| PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION CONSIDERATIONS |

The Planning Commission and staff shall consider possible adverse effects of the proposed conditional use and what additional
requirements may be necessary to reduce such adverse effects. Its judgment shall be based upon the following factors to include,
but not limited to:

Relationship to County plans.
The geographical area involved.
Whether such use will negatively affect surrounding properties in the area in which it is proposed.
The character of the surrounding area.
The demonstrated need for such use.
Whether the proposed use would cause odors, dust, flies, vermin, smoke, gas, noise, or vibration or would impose hazards to
life or property in the neighborhood.
7. Whether such use would inherently lead to or encourage disturbing influences in the neighborhood.
8. Whether stored equipment or materials would be screened and whether there would be continuous operation within the
visible range of surrounding residences.
9. Abatement of Environmental Hazards as regulated in this Ordinance
10. Other factors impacting the public health, safety and welfare.

SRS

Also, refer to Section 21 (pages 21-2 thru 21-5) for additional considerations within the Shoreland Districts

| PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION FINDINGS
Based on the information submitted by the applicant, contained in this report, and as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning
Ordinance, the following findings have been developed for this request:
(Please circle one for each item: Agree, Disagree, Not Applicable.)

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the
purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.
A D NA

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of
surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. A D NA

3. The adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided.
A D NA

4. The adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the
proposeduse. A D NA

5. The adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so
that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance

to neighboring properties will result. A D NA

Recommend (circle one) approval / denial / table/ of Conditional Use Permit.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 33/ 39



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 24, 2014
Board Meeting

Item 4

9:30 am Reconvene Board of Appeal and Equalization (20 Minutes)

Staff Contact:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 34/ 39



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 24, 2014
Board Meeting

Iitem 5

9:50 AM Human Resources (5 min.)

Staff Contact: Cindy Westerhouse

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 35/ 39



Human Resources

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE . LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517 « Fax: 507-357-8607
Cindy Westerhouse — Human Resources Director

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS
June 24, 2014

Recommendation to add the following to the personnel policy:

457 Deferred Compensation Plans

Le Sueur County offers benefits eligible employees the option to enroll in a 457
deferred compensation plan. The County limits the number of 457 deferred

compensation plan vendors to four (4), pursuant to Minnesota State Statute
356.24, Supplemental Pension or Deferred Compensation Plans, Subdivision 1b.

Equal Opportunity Employer

.
Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 36/ 39



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 24, 2014
Board Meeting

Item 6

Darrell Pettis- County Administrator / Engineer Items

Staff Contact:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 37/ 39



Cleveland History Center ~ LCHS Museum Le Sueur Museum 0ld Settlers Log Cabin ~ Ottawa Stone Church

Le Sueur County Historical Society

®.0, Box 123 Le Center, MN 56057
PH: 507-267-4091 E-Mail: info@lesueurcountyhistory.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Media Contact: Attorney Jenn Urban
June 17, 2014 \ Urban Law Group
RE: Le Sueur County District Court _ jenn@urban-law-group.com

Case No. 40-CV-14-570 Phone: 612-418-0199

Historical Society files suit to compel release of funds

LE CENTER, MINN. — Le Sueur County Historical Society (LCHS) filed suit in Le Sueur County District
Court today seeking release of nonprofit financial assets. Defendants named in the matter are Elysian Bank and
Le Sueur County Historical Society Museum Elysian Chapter 1 (Elysian Chapter 1).

The civil suit seeks release of assets held by the Elysian Bank in excess of $250,000. The Society’s goal is to
obtain an order from the court declaring Le Sueur County Historical Society as the true owner of the accounts
and ordering Elysian Bank to release the money to LCHS.

Though the suit has been served and filed, the lines of communication are open between counsel for Plaintiff Le
Sueur County Historical Society and the attorney for Defendant Elysian Bank. Both parties are working toward
an expeditious resolution to the accounts issue.

The other defendant in the matter is a former local chapter that is not a 501(c)(3) tax exempt organization and
has no association with Le Sueur County Historical Society. According to the Complaint, Elysian Chapter 1, by
vote of its Board and members in December 2010, chose not to consolidate with LCHS. Thus, over 3 years ago,
Elysian Chapter 1 terminated the formal relationship with LCHS and forfeited all use of subordinate 501(c)(3)
tax exempt status, real and personal property, name, logo and other possessions.

Attorneys Greg Merz and Quentin Wittrock of Gray, Plant, Mooty Law Firm in Minneapolis represent Le Sueur
County Historical Society in the matter on a pro bono basis.

Attorney Jennifer Urban of Urban Law Group in St. Louis Park serves as LCHS s nonprofit corporate counsel.

Hitk

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 38/ 39



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, June 24, 2014
Board Meeting

Item 7

German Jefferson Sewer District Work Session - Following the
Regular Board Meeing

Staff Contact:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 6/24/2014 Page 39/ 39



